From: Sarah Thompson

To: AGO - Info
Subject: Request for Autopsy Report- Siobhan Mayer
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 4:06:07 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Good afternoon,

In accordance with 18 V.S.A. § 505, | write to request distribution of the findings of an autopsy
report provided for decedent, Siobhan Mayer, formerly of || i] Essex Junction, vT 05452.
Ms. Mayer was killed in a vehicle-pedestrian collision on Wednesday, February 10, 2021. My office
represents the driver of the vehicle which struck Ms. Mayer, in the resulting litigation. Please let me
know if you require any more information to process this request.

| sincerely thank you for your time,
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